
 

      Town of Green Mountain Falls 
                  Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
                  10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
                  Tuesday May 21st, 2024 at 7:00pm 
       

 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81725414192?pwd=UzluS3Bvd2lhQUNWcFBJQ2VsRmVHQT09 
Meeting ID: 817 2541 4192                                                 Passcode: 778401 
 
6:00 WORK SESSION 

a) Meeting date/time structure 
b) Karen Rowe- PPACG Grants Navigator on Ute Pass Ave Bridge 

Funding Opportunity 
c) Goals & Priorities 

7:00 REGULAR MEETING 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ TECH CHECK/ ROLL CALL/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Minutes from the 2024-05-07 BoT Meeting 

     4. REPORTS 

 a) Mayor and Trustee Reports 

 b) Staff Reports        

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 3 Minutes per speaker 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  6a) El Pueblo Cantina- Review of Liquor License Application at 10530 Ute Pass 
Ave 

6b) 86th Annual Bronc Day- Review of Liquor License Application related to 
corresponding Special Events Permit 

7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 7a) El Pueblo Cantina New Liquor License Application- Consider Approval 

 7b) 86th Annual Bronc Day Special Event Liquor Application- Consider Approval 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81725414192?pwd=UzluS3Bvd2lhQUNWcFBJQ2VsRmVHQT09


      7c) Dani Hainds Application for PRTAC- Consider Approval 

 7d) Special Event- Monday Concert Series- Consider Approval 

 7e) Special Event- 4th of July Block Party- Consider Approval 

 7f) Special Event- 13th of July Blues & Beers- Consider Approval 

7g) Keep GMF Beautiful Proclamation- Consider Approval 

7h) PRTAC Concrete Bridge Restoration- Consider Approval 

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS   

9. CORRESPONDENCE 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT: 3 Minutes per Speaker 

      11. ADJOURN 



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting 

May 7th, 2024 – 7:00 P.M. 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Todd Dixon 
Trustee Sunde King 
Trustee Don Walker 
Trustee John Bell 
Town Manager 
 
Town Clerk 
Bo Ayad  

Board Members Absent 
Trustee Sean Ives 
 
Town Attorney 
 
 
Marshal’s Dept 
Sean Goings 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Dixon called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was 
recited. A tech check was conducted.  
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda  
Mayor Dixon made a motion to move the proclamation (6c) from business to discussion items. 
Trustee King seconded. Motion passed 3-1 with Trustee Walker opposed.  
 
3. Consent Agenda 
Meeting Minutes from the 2024-04-16 BoT Meeting. Trustee Bell asked for 7g – Staging policy 
line 2 (“The TM Explained…”) to be removed. Trustee Bell motioned to approve as amended, 
seconded by Trustee Walker. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
4. Reports 
Trustee Bell reported on Town “policy” and how that fits with the Municipal Code. He 
presented a score card which would be used to monitor the usage of the various staging areas. 
He proposed that using this scorecard would be a practical tool and addition to the proposed 
staging policy.  
Mayor Dixon reported on various legislative items being fast tracked on the last day of the 
session. HB 24-1152 could have an impact on the Town if passed. The Property Tax Relief Bill 
may also reduce revenue for the Town if passed.  
The Town Clerk & Treasurer reported on ongoing activities, introduced the Town’s new 
accountant, Victoria Capaci & presented a budget detail report. Victoria Capaci introduced 
herself and highlighted some of her skills and activities related to getting started.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
  
 
 
5. Public Comment 
 
6. Business Items 

6a) Bigfoot Hike 
Nancy Dixon of the PRTAC presented the Special Events application and requested a waiver of 
the event fee since no Town resources would be needed. Trustee Walker motioned to approve 
and waive the application fee, seconded by Trustee Bell. Motion carried. 

 
6b) Resolution 2024-05- Appointment to Agencies. 

Amended to remove Ann Esch from the PPACG & PPRTA. Trustee Walker motioned to approve 
as amended, seconded by Trustee Bell. Motion carried.  

 
6c) Keep GMF Beautiful Proclamation 

Moved to Discussion 
 

7. Discussion 

            7a) Keep GMF Beautiful Proclamation 
Mayor Dixon explained that the proclamation had binding language that he would like 
amended before bringing the item to a vote by the BoT. Trustee Walker felt that the 
proclamation was simply stating that beauty of the community was a priority. Mayor Dixon 
suggested returning the proclamation to staff for review of the language. A discussion took 
place about the Town’s priorities and how to best establish that through BoT consensus. 
Trustee King wanted time to review the 2019 Comprehensive Plan before deciding on the item.   
 
 7b) Work Session structure.  
A discussion took place about how to best utilize the work session in future meetings. Trustee 
Walker felt that WS should be on Zoom which is not current practice. Mayor Dixon suggested 
starting the meetings earlier may be an alternative to holding them at all. Staff were directed to 
add the item on a future agenda. Trustee King added that the current structure of the WS 
helped foster smoother meetings by providing for a discussion period ahead of opening the 
meeting.  
  
8. Correspondence 
 
9. Public Comment 
Katharine Guthrie made public comment on the value of work sessions as a time for Trustee’s 
to get better acquainted and to better understand the various positions individuals may hold.  
 
10. Adjournment  
At 8:26pm Mayor Dixon called to Adjourn the meeting. 



Marshal’s report 5/24 
Call type # of calls Outcomes if any 
Hazards 3 Downed trees from 

windstorm 
911 hang ups 1  

Assist outside agencies 4  
Traffic Accident 1 Associated with stolen 

vehicle 
Citizen Contacts 3  

Attempt to locate 0  
Follow ups 4  

Suspicious incident 1  
Harassment 2  

Abandoned vehicle 0  
Traffic stops 6  

Parking complaints 1 Ticket issued 
Check the welfare 3  

Trespassing 2  
Noise complaints 0  

Motor vehicle theft 1 Suspect arrested 
Lost property 0  

Parks violation 0  
Motorist assist 2  

Mental health check 1  
Vin verification 1  

Animal complaint 0  
Alarms 2  

Total calls for service 38  
 

Other agencies assisting us – 2    

Us assisting other agencies – 4 

NIBERS reports completed. 

Citizen Contact upload completed. 

Reserve hours worked - 26 hours. 

 



UPDATED 2024-05-14 ~BO AYAD 

Annual To-Do List by Month 

 

 

January: 

• Send ordinances to Municode that were adopted this past quarter 
• Q4 Grant reports and requests for refund – prior year 
• PPRTA report and request for reimbursement for road expenses for Q4 or Q3-4 – prior year 
• Post all current year forms and the adopted fee schedule, make adjustments to online forms for 

current year 
• Candidate petitions go out (refer to specific election calendar you prepared in the fall) * 
• Election process begins for all aspects of April election * 
• Conduct annual file archival/destruction (may be done at other times of year, but do at least 

annually) 
• Close prior year – get bank statements completed, etc.  
• Begin contract process for obtaining auditor services  
• First meeting, do annual posting place, appointment of officers, naming appointments 

resolutions 
• W-2s – done in Araize, but must be printed and mailed and submitted to the IRS 
• 1099s – done in Araize, but must be printed and mailed and submitted to the IRS 

o Buy W2 and 1099 forms from Araize or online the first week of January 
• STR Renewals- MuniRevs 

February: 

• Highway Users Trust Fund (HUTF) mileage certification by Feb. 1 – PW or Manager duty 
• Make sure all Grant Requests for Reimbursement for Q4 of prior year are done 
• Election – Ballot Question A was passed by voters on April 2nd 2024 so coordinate with El Paso & 

Teller Counties by June of each year to merge Town items with County Elections 
• January bank reconciliations 
• Run Revenue and Expense Report for the Board (quarterly) 

March: 

• Auditor begins preliminary work (any time between March and May, ask for this to happen on 
the early side if possible) 

• Conservation Trust Fund (CTF) annual report - Lottery Money Report of Interest and payments 
• Start advertising for Pool employees 
• February bank reconciliations 

 

 

 



UPDATED 2024-05-14 ~BO AYAD 

April: 

• Send ordinances to Municode that were adopted (this could be done biannually or annually as 
well). Ordinances and Resolutions are posted on the Town Website as they are passed and 
signed.  

• ELECTION YEARS: appoint officers by resolution -TM, TC, Attny, Judge & Marshal (staff 
appointments) 

• Resolution to appoint bank signatories as needed 
• March bank reconciliations 
• Q1 Grant reports and requests for refund 
• PPRTA report and request for reimbursement for road expenses for Q1, or do this biannually 
• Budget Amendment work starts 
• April bank reconciliation 

May: 

• HUTF annual report May 1 
• CIRSA renewals – verify properties, vehicles in Departments, Insurance Admin, CIRSA 
• April bank reconciliations 
• Turn on the Pool accounts- order porta-potties  
• Budget Amendments finalized 
• April bank reconciliation 

June: 

• Audit is due to be completed.  File with DOLA. 
• Budget Amendment to be adopted 
• May bank reconciliation 
• CML Conference for elected officials and staff 

July: 

• Send ordinances to Municode that were adopted Q3 if submitting quarterly 
• CMCA Institute  
• Q2 grant reports and requests for reimbursement 
• PPRTA report and request for reimbursement for road expenses for Q2 or Q1-2 
• June bank reconciliation 
• Revenue and Expense report for Board through June 31 if no amendment? 

August: 

• Begin developing draft budget for upcoming year REMEMBER to consider COLA, IT needs, other 
capital expenditures, price hikes in services (Office 365, Flair, Araize, Adobe for example) 

• July bank reconciliation 

 

 



UPDATED 2024-05-14 ~BO AYAD 

September: 

• Close or Pause Pool Accounts  
o Phone, gas, water & porta-potties 

• Upcoming Year Budget work begins 
• August bank reconciliation 

 

October: 

• Send ordinances to MCC that were adopted Q2  
• First draft of budget due to be presented to Board (see DOLA budget calendar located on the 

DOLA website, or Z, Finance, Budget—the calendar does not change very often) –  
• Open Enrollment – Health Insurance – Reminders   Sydney from CEBT will help 
• Q3 grant reports and request of reimbursement 
• PPRTA report and request of reimbursement for road expenses Q3  
• Budget Draft due to Board (October 15th?) 
• September bank reconciliation 

November: 

• Send renewal notice, if not done in October, for STR renewals and Business Licenses  
o Run a report in Araize to use for email addresses 

• CGFOA conference? 
• Update upcoming year fee schedule and forms 
• HUTF Certification of Roads – site opens to complete report due in February 
• October bank reconciliation 

December: 

• Budget - deadline for adoption is December 31.  Mill levy certification deadline is December 15 
usually… (get budget done by Dec. 15 as best practice) 

• File budget with DOLA 
• Send other annual license renewal notices?  Dog, revocable permit, food trucks & Liquor 

Licenses (We don’t currently have a notification policy or procedure or the manpower)  
• CTF certification 
• November bank reconciliation 

NOTES: 

- Add Annual events i.e. Bronc Day & Gazebo Summer Concert Series 
- Create Budget Calendar to forecast incoming revenues 
- Improve banking/ savings best practices to increase interest (utilize COLOtrust) 
- Create notification protocol for licenses that renew annually 

*even numbered years only* 



Task List  

Project Activities Status
Funding 
Source(s)

Resources 
Needed

Timeline

Dumpster Blind
MOU Drafted, site prep 
completed, construction 

in progress
In Progress CPW

Dumpster needs 
to be delivered, 

participation 
needs to be 

advertised with 
users

Anticipated 
completion 

5/24/24

Gazebo Bridge
Funding secured, 

contract awarded, demo 
began 5/13/24

In Progress El Paso County CDBG
Anticipated 
completion 

5/24/24

Staging Policy

Staging Policy reviewed 
with new LUC.  

Presented findings to 
BoT, Referred back to PC 

for 5/14 meeting. Add 
"scorecard" from Trustee 

Bell

In Progress

Guard Rail
Drainage 

Study/Altnerate 
Design

Revocable Permits
Review with 

Baseline

Nuisance Tree Procedure

Resources from private 
sources identifited to 

include in notification 
letter

In Progress

Zoning Map
Map drafted, needs 
public process for 

adoption
In Progress

Review with 
Baseline

No Parking Signage In Progress

PW Dept Labor 
to manufacture 

and install 
signage.

Ongoing

Records Management

Perm retention Items 
identified. Applying 

destroy dates to archives. 
Moved locable fire file for 

perm storage

Ongoing
Labor to organize, 
file, label, archive, 
scan & seal docs

Ongoing

1



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA MEMO 
 

DATE: 5/21/2024 AGENDA NO  SUBJECT: 
Report on activities to the Mayor and Board of 
Trustees 

Presented by:  

Becky Frank, Town Manager 
 
 
 
Activities  

• USFS Community Wildfire Defense Grant Program-(CWPP) award announcements 
anticipated soon-seeking feedback on application but was a highly competitive 
grant.  Alternatives will be to apply for other sources but will have a higher match.  

• CPW (Dumpster Blind) Complete! (pending wood treatment and dumpster delivery). 
Staff will be working with downtown business owners to begin service.   

• CDBG (Gazebo Bridge Rehabilitation and ADA Accessibility) Project nearly 
complete.  Bridge reconstruction is in progress and we anticipate beginning to refill 
the lake on Thursday afternoon and scheduling a fish delivery soon.  Final 
components are scheduled to work around town events but the project should wrap 
up pretty quickly.    

• University Technical Assistance Team (Pool Study). Team is working with the 
PRTAC.   

• DOLA (Comprehensive Roads and Drainage Study) Staff will have a training with 
Wilson & Company this spring.  Training Completed.  

• Fire Mitigation (COSWAP/CUSP/MHYC/Kirkpatrick/Team Rubicon) work to begin on 
Thomas Trail mid-June.  Team Rubicon needed to reschedule due to illness.   

• FEMA-all projects submitted.  Reimbursement submitted for completed projects-Awaiting. 
Working on application to address drainage and create resiliency within the Town roads 
system.  

• Planning Support (LUC implementation and code clean-up) 
• Participating in Regional Transportation Study (PPACG) 
• Researching funding opportunities to continue to support Town projects in conjunction with 

PPACG IJJA Coordinator (Ute Pass Avenue Bridge) 
• Staffing-Lifeguards & Lead Pool Attendant positions filled.  

 
 
  



 

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN PUBLIC VIEW 
 
 
 
DR 8402 (07/01/2012) 

 
 

STATE OF COLORADO 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

 
LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT DIVISION 

1707 Cole Blvd, Suite 300 
Lakewood, CO 80401 

 

 

GMF ENTERPRISES LLC 

dba EL PUEBLO CANTINA 

10530 UTE PASS AVENUE 

Green Mountain Falls CO  80819 

 

 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE 
 

 
Liquor License Number License Expires at Midnight 

03-21161  May 01, 2025 

License Type 

HOTEL & RESTAURANT (CITY) 

Authorized Beverages 

MALT, VINOUS AND SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR 

 
  

This license is issued subject to the laws of the State of Colorado and especially under the 
provisions of Title 44, Articles 4, 3, CRS 1973, as amended. This license is nontransferable and 
shall be conspicuously posted in the place above described. This license is only valid through the 
expiration date shown above. Any questions concerning this license should be addressed to: 
Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division, 1707 Cole Blvd, Suite 300 Lakewood, CO 80401. 
 
In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand.   5/2/2024 AB 
 
 

  
 

                                           

            Michelle Stone-Principato, Division Director              Heidi Humphreys, Executive Director 











 

 
         The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
               P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
         (719) 684-9414    www.gmfco.us 
 

 

 
Date:  May 21, 2024 
To:  Board of Trustees 
From:  PRTAC 
Re:  Dani Hainds - PRTAC Member Application 

 

 At the May 8, 2024 PRTAC meeting, the committee members unanimously voted to 
recommend that Dani Hainds be a PRTAC member.  

 Dani Hainds has been a PRTAC alternate since December 2023. As an alternate, she 
has attended the majority of the meetings and has been a knowledgeable and active asset to 
the committee. She has participated in PRTAC events and public forums. PRTAC looks forward 
to having her a part of the committee! 

 Please see Dani’s attached PRTAC application. 

 

 

 

 







  Page 1 of 2 

 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 

P.O. BOX 524 

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO  80819 

(719) 684-9414 

greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov 

 

Special Events Permit Application
Title of Event:               

Organization Name:             

Organization Contact Name:            

Phone:      Email:         

Dates of Proposed Event:            

Start Time:      End Time:       

Anticipated Number of Attendees:    

Description of Event:            

               

Type of audio/visual equipment proposed:         

               

Request for Town Utilities: Electric   Water  Gas 

 

Special Event Permit Checklist 
Thank you for considering historic Green Mountain Falls for your upcoming event. Any short-term activity that 

has the potential to impact public property or services must be permitted. Applications can be submitted up to 

twelve (12) months prior to an event, but no later than sixty (90) days prior to the special event date. Updated 

liability insurance and final fees are due thirty (30) days prior to event. 

 

1. Completed Special Event Permit Application Form, signed and dated 

2. Consent and General Release Form, signed and dated 

3. Event details 

a. Security (not provided by GMF) 

b. Trash plan 

c. Traffic plan 

4. Certificate of Liability Insurance 

5. Site plan sketch showing the proposed location of the following: 

a. Street closures and barricades 

b. Parking 

c. Trash/recycling bins 

d. Restrooms 

e. Food, beverage, retail vendors 

f. Signage 

g. Audio/visual equipment 

6. State of Colorado Special Event Liquor License Application with required documents 

7. Applicable fees. Refer to Fee Schedule. (The Current Fee Schedule and Municipal Codes can be found on 

the Green Mountain Falls website.)  

https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/


  Page 2 of 2 

The undersigned representative of         (organization) in 

consideration of privileges granted to him/her for use of the public properties of the Town of Green Mountain 

Falls for          (event title/date of event), does hereby 

release, discharge, and agree to hold free and harmless the Town of Green Mountain Falls from any and all 

actions, and causes of action arising out of or relating to any loss, damage, or injury including death of any 

participant or spectator, while in or on the premises of any public property within the Town of Green Mountain 

Falls for any purpose related to the above mentioned event.  

 

By signing the foregoing release, the undersigned hereby acknowledges understanding that  

• all participants and spectators must obey all regulations, laws, and ordinances of the Town of Green 

Mountain Falls, including but not limited to §7-54; §7-103; 10-273; §11-97 

• he/she has read the foregoing release, and the attached statement for conducting a special event in the 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 

• understands both documents and signs this agreement voluntarily. 

 

Applicant Signature:         Date:    

 

 

 

 

For Office use: 

Board Approval Date:     

State Special Event Liquor License Approval Date:     

Valid Liability Insurance will be submitted by:     

Final fee assessment will be paid by:     

Board of Trustees conditions for permit:         

             

               

 

Clerk’s Signature:       Date:     

Mayor’s Signature:       Date:     

 

Event Permit Fee:    

Traffic Control Fee:    

Additional Fees:     

 

Date:      

Amount:    

Check Number:    

Credit Card 















 
PROCLAMATION 
On this day of May 1, 2024 
By the Board of Trustees 

 
WHEREAS, 
Green Mountain Falls possesses a wealth of natural resources:  beautiful mountains, evergreen and aspen trees, colorful 
wildflowers, abundant waterfalls, clear creeks, mountain birds, trout, and all types of wildlife, 

WHEREAS, 
Green Mountain Falls possesses a wealth of cultural resources:  beautiful historical homes, historic buildings, forest parks, 
hiking trails, annual events, and a rich history, filled with memories that celebrate families from the past, 

WHEREAS, 
These natural and cultural resources are a part of our communal identity and deserve our utmost attention to be preserved, 
protected, and enhanced, 

WHEREAS, 
Green Mountain Falls has identified these natural and cultural resources in the 2019 Comprehensive Plan:  open space, hiking 
trails, public fishing, public parks, community pool, tennis court, basketball court, children's playgrounds, business district, 
residential districts, all of which provide recreational, business, and educational opportunities for Green Mountain Falls 
residents and visitors, 

AND WHEREAS, 
The Board of Trustees desires to create a legacy for the future generations of Green Mountain Falls residents and visitors, by 
observing and keeping with the goals set forth in the 2019 Comprehensive Plan:  to preserve, protect and enhance the 
environmental quality of the community; to preserve, protect and enhance a safe and comfortable residential environment; 
to preserve, protect, and enhance the small-town community charm, 

NOW THEREFORE, 
The Board of Trustees pledges to conduct, direct, administer, and guide its governing activities, and its Staff, to preserve, 
protect and enhance our treasured natural and cultural resources of Green Mountain Falls, and proclaims 2024 as: 

KEEP GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS BEAUTIFUL 
THE GEM OF THE ROCKIES 

 
 
 
___________________________________________         _____________________________________ 
Bo Ayad, Clerk & Treasurer                                                   Todd Dixon, Mayor 



GMF Cement Bridge 
Beautification Project Proposal
Proposed by Green Mountain Falls residents on Belvidere Avenue, Iona Avenue 

and Falls Avenue, (BIF residents)


Project Lead: Kathleen Morrow with assistance from Shelly Scott-Nash

Design Leads: Margaret Frey and Sherry Zirges



Project Overview
• Project Location: Concrete barricades spanning Catamount Creek where the 

creek goes under Ute Pass Avenue. Painted surfaces could include both street 
facing sides as well as the side facing into the park.


• Phase 1: Power washing, adhesive application to cracks, skim coating and 
priming of the bridges to be performed by town public works staff. Attention to 
drainage and removal of built up soil between concrete and road recommended.


• Phase 2: Artwork to be painted by BIF residents. Artwork concepts to be vetted 
through community engagement.


• Funding: The BIF residents respectfully request that GMF pay for the paint and 
tints.



Art Work 
• Below is a preliminary concept to demonstrate one potential palette. Background is the primer that town works would 

apply. A neutral white or light green is recommended.


• The Art Design Leads will mix the art work colors from the primer using tints, effectively incorporating the primer 
background as part of the design and minimizing the number of purchased paint colors.


• Ideas include 1) alpine meadow and 2) flowers in white french boxes utilizing the existing structure of the westerly 
barricade. The design will include complex elements to be painted by design leads with less complex elements to be 
filled in by the less skilled members of BIF. This approach of complex elements combined with simplified elements will 
foster the goal of a community effort while retaining artistic control over the end product.



East Side of Ute Pass Ave.

West Side of Ute Pass Ave.

Top L & R, Bottom L - Examples of degraded concrete 
Bottom R - non street side of barricade



 

 
         The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
               P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
         (719) 684-9414    www.gmfco.us 
 

 

 
Date:  May 21, 2024 
To:  Board of Trustees 
From:  PRTAC 
Re:  Adopt-a-Park Proposal: Repainting the Barricade Walls on the Ute Pass Ave Bridge 

 

 At the May 8, 2024 PRTAC meeting, the committee members unanimously voted to 
recommend that the Board approve the Adopt-a-Park Proposal to repaint the barricade walls on 
the Ute Pass Ave bridge.  

 Kathleen Morrow and Shelly Scott-Nash are representing GMF residents who live on 
Belvidere, Iona and Falls Avenue (BIF). BIF would like to repaint the barricade walls on the Ute 
Pass Avenue bridge. The art concept will be collaborated with the community for their feedback.  

 Before the repainting can occur, the bridge’s barricade walls will need to be repaired. 
PRTAC has composed an advice memo to Town Staff/Public Works with details on what needs 
to be repaired on the barrier walls. Once the bridge’s barricade walls have been repaired, the 
BIF group will begin painting the community approved art concept.  

 Please see the attached PowerPoint for more information. 

 

 

 

 


	1. 2024-05-21 BOT Meeting Agenda
	3.a. 2024-05-07 BOT Meeting Minutes
	4.b. Marshal's Report
	4.b.1. Clerk Report ANNUAL TO-DO LIST BY MONTH
	4.b.2 Task List 2024
	Project Status

	4.b.3. 2024-5-21 Manager Report
	7.a. License (All) EL PUEBLO CANTINA
	7.b. Special Events Liq App 86th Bronc Day
	7.c.1. PRT Rec to BoT_ Dani Hainds-PRTAC Member
	7.c.2. Dani Hainds PRT App
	7.d. 2024 Special Event App Monday Music Series
	Town of Green Mountain Falls
	Special Events Permit Application
	Special Event Permit Checklist


	7.e + f. Special Events Permit 4th of July & 13th of July
	7.g. KEEP GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS BEAUTIFUL
	7.h. Concrete Bridge Project Presentation Slides (Compressed)
	7.h.2. PRT Rec to BoT_ Adopt-a-Park Proposal for Ute Pass Ave Bridge

	Title of Event: Monday Music Series/Summer Concerts on Gazebo Island
	Organization Name: Ute Pass Chamber of Commerce
	Organization Contact Name: Katharine Guthrie
	Phone: 719-338-3961
	Email: discoverutepass@gmail.com
	Dates of Proposed Event: July 15, 22, 29, August 5, 12, 19, 26, September 2, 9
	Start Time: 6:00 PM
	End Time: 8:00 PM
	Anticipated Number of Attendees: 100
	Description of Event 1: Free live music on Monday evenings in Gazebo Park. A variety of musical styles.
	Description of Event 2: 
	Type of audiovisual equipment proposed 1: Amplified music
	Type of audiovisual equipment proposed 2: 
	Electric: On
	Water: Off
	Gas: Off
	The undersigned representative of: Ute Pass Chamber of Commerce
	Falls for: Monday Music Series/Summer Concerts on Gazebo Island (July 15-Sept 9)
	Date: 


